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CARING WITH LOVE

PROPOSAL FORM FOR FISHING VESSELS INSURANCE
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ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS FULLY
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| Details of the Proposer
euidmw BEAT emond;

(a) Name in full
e@yuben M@

(b)  Address
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(c) NIC No/Business Registration No
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(d) Telephone No. (f)  Mohile No. : S
CODOD B | [ 1] Ho0® gm0 gomas | | [ [ ]
2. (a)Are you the owner of the boat?
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(b) Is it registered in your name?
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3. (a) Name of the Boat
wogped HE - = —

(b) License Number
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(¢) Construction of the Boat 7 {wood/Steel/Fiber glass)
wimped me g gisies (B/8ies/08al draed) = _

(d) Are there any other identification marks *
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4. Measurements

(a)  Lenght:
P
W =

(b)  Width:
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(¢)  Draught:
@EHd B0 gbas oo
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(a) In what year was the boat built?
ooy Db

(b) Name and address of the builder
oy esed mH@/ E8me

(¢) Year of the last major Overhauling / reconditioning?
@Ry D00 eesitiBw g Dbse

6. Where the boat is normally moored ?
State whether anchored or hauled ashore.
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Is the boat registered with the Fisheries Department If so, give
date and No. of registration.
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Date of the last survey for scaworthiness.
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Please attach Certificate or Report currently valid.
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Engine
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(a)  Capacity:
Bzne

(b)  Make:

N e

(¢c) Ildentification Number:
DO Be® goms

(d)  When installed:
8 mg 8

(e)  Cerfificate of maintenance or fitness:
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10.

(1) Value declared for insurance:
Jdeena wewr gonbs D350

(a)  Hull o
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(b) Engine

(S 51e10)

(c)  Fishing Gear
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(i1) What in your opinion is the Present market value of the boal including engine?
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Claims History in the past three (3) years.
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No. of Claims Circumstance of Loss
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Total Amount of Loss
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2016
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2018

2019

Has any Insurer at any time:-
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(a) Declined vour proposal ?
#Red ewidon cou yldeds ©5 Bed?

(b) Imposed special conditions to insure your Boat ?
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(c). Canceled or refused to renew an e xisting policy on }uur vessels/s?
cod Beam odsem ?
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If s0, state full detai
Seatser Bad

Seed 8 C.Js_-’ Den Dm0 SEHs) DOsD.

Geographical area of operation?
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Please attach High Seas License for Boats operates in high
seds| lntuﬂ.nmnal walters.
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15, Will the boat be laid up for a period exceeding 4 consecutive weeks for any reason?
If so, Please give details.
:353.4\) g e¥nds B gl eff 4 (oood) eEdvs mceD eafdgl m»Hbm nasiesie?
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16.  Does your boat have any navigational aids, wireless equipment, flares life saving equipment, first - aid kit, etc.?
Please give details.
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17.  Period of Insurance Required From : To:
euién IBm mcw @10®® Bu gn 80 SRS {3
I8, Is there any purchase agreement with a financial institution?
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H' s0, Please state name of Institution and extent of their financial interest.
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19. Additional Cover :
a0 gidden
SRCC Cover Personal Accident Cover

=08, eicme Yes/No (No of People & their 1D Numbers)
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Terrorism Cover
S Wetaldery Yes/No
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SRCC (2O€, enicideE) Yes No
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Other Covers
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Declaration

I/'We desire to insure with People's Insurance PLC the fishing boat described in the above proposal. I/'We warrant that the above statements
are true and complete and that nothing materially affecting the risk has been concealed by me/us. 1/We agree that this proposal shall be the basis for the

proposed contract between me/us and People's Insurance PLC and ['We agree to accept a Policy in People's Insurance PLC.
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Signature of Proposer Date
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Agent/Broker Agent code Branch code Policy No.
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